

---

Subject: Re: Idea Suggestion

Posted by [\\_SSnipe\\_](#) on Sun, 22 Jun 2008 17:55:03 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

TD wrote on Sun, 22 June 2008 10:45Is it an idea or a suggestion?  
both, they should put it in with the new patch

---